From: PIR <preines{j

Sent: Saturday, October 23, 2010 6:17 PM

To: H; PIR

Subject: Re: (AP) Barbados prime minister dies at 48
Yes

From: Evergreen

To: PIR

To: PIR

Subject: Fw: (AP) Barbados prime minister dies at 48
Sent: Oct 23, 2010 6:16 PM

Did we put out a statement?

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Sat Oct 23 08:55:52 2010

Subject: Fw: {AP) Barbados prime minister dies at 48

From: Simmons, Krista M

To: NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_0S

Sent: Sat Oct 23 08:19:09 2010

Subject: (AP) Barbados prime minister dies at 48

BRIDGETOWN (AP) - The Barbados government announced the death of Prime Minister David Thompson at the age of

48.

It says Thompson died early October 23. It was announced last month that he was being treated for pancreatic cancer.
Thompson, who has been prime minister of Barbados since January 2008, first became ill in March and took a leave of
absence from his post in July. Deputy Prime Minister Freundel Stuart has been running the government in Thompson's

absence.
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